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Chapter 414 

Mo Yang gritted his back groove teeth, the other party obviously came prepared to cover up the license 

plate, and then show the number in another area, so many vans on the street, who can know where the 

one that took Su Yingxia went. 

 

    The more meticulous the layout, the more it shows that the other party is not good, and Su Yingxia's 

current situation, must be very dangerous. 

 

    He couldn't let Su Yingxia suffer any harm during Han Marchant's hospitalization, and this was a case 

of his men not doing their job properly, so if he couldn't give Han Marchant an explanation, what face 

would he have to appear in front of Han Marchant? 

 

    "Gather everyone and thoroughly investigate the villages and towns on the outskirts of the city 

overnight, and don't let any of them go."Mo Yang said. 

 

    Lin Yong opened his mouth and suggested, "Should we unite everyone in the grey area, there is 

strength in numbers." 

 

    "There's so much movement, are you afraid that 3000 won't know?"Mo Yang glared at Lin Yong Dao, 

although what he said made sense, but once the influence was expanded, the possibility of Han 3000 

receiving the news became greater, Mo Yang couldn't let Han 3000 know about this matter in this 

situation. 

 

    After Han Three Thousand's body recuperated, Mo Yang would naturally take the blame for this 

matter. 

 

    "Yes."Lin Yong shrank his neck and said with a fearful face. 

 



    That night, a few hundred people acted overnight, setting off a carpet search in the undercurrents of 

Cloud City. 

 

    In the mountainside villa, since Su Yingxia did not come home, Jiang Lan and Su Guoyao were still 

waiting in the living room. 

 

    "What's wrong with this girl today, she didn't come home so late and didn't answer her phone, really 

the older she gets, the more ignorant she becomes."Jiang Lan said with a grumbling face. 

 

    Su Guoyao twisted his eyelids and said, "Could something be wrong, my eyelids have been jumping 

non-stop today." 

 

    Jiang Lan glared at Su Guoyao and said, "This crow's feet of yours, you'd better stop talking." 

 

    Su Guoyao rolled his eyes, his heart was very unsettled, although he didn't want anything to happen 

to Su Yingxia, his sixth sense told him that if something hadn't happened, Su Yingxia should have gone 

home long ago, and even if she didn't, there was no way she wouldn't answer the phone. 

 

    "Did she sneak off to meet with that wimp?"Jiang Lan said angrily, it was the only possibility she could 

think of that Su Yingxia didn't answer her phone, as if she was guilty of deliberately avoiding her. 

 

    "That's a real possibility."Su Guoyao said. 

 

    Jiang Lan immediately took out her cell phone, and since Su Yingxia's phone wasn't answered, she 

could only call Han Qianqian. 

 

    "You should quickly let Yingxia go home."After the call was connected, Jiang Lan said directly, as she 

decided that Su Yingxia was meeting with Han 3000. 

 



    Han 3,000 was lying on the hospital bed, even the phone was held with the help of Qi Yiyun, and after 

hearing Jiang Lan's words, she felt baffled and said, "Where did Yingxia go?" 

 

    "Han Qianqian, don't play dumb with me, if she wasn't meeting with you, why hasn't she come home 

yet, and she didn't even answer my phone call."Jiang Lan said in a cold voice. 

 

    Hearing this, Han Qianli's face changed, Su Yingxia hadn't come home and didn't answer her phone, 

was something wrong?But he had already asked people to protect Su Yingxia, so if something really 

happened, he should have known. 

 

    "I really wasn't with Yingxia, did you call Shen Lingyao?"Han Marchian said, these two girlfriends 

would often get together, could they be hanging out at Shen Ling Yao's house and forgetting the time. 

 

    Jiang Lan frowned, she was convinced that the two were together, but looking at Han Qianqian's 

attitude, he really didn't seem to know where Su Yingxia had gone. 

 

    "I called Shen Lingyao earlier, she said that Yingxia left the office after work and wasn't with her."Lan 

Jiang said. 

 

    "Don't worry, I'll make a phone call and ask."Han 3,000 said, Mo Yang's men were secretly protecting 

Su Ying Xia, where Su Ying Xia had gone, those men should know. 

 

    "Han Qianqian, if anything happens to Su Yingxia, it's definitely related to you, you must find Yingxia 

for me tonight, otherwise, I'm not done with you."Jiang Lan angrily threatened, Su Yingxia had no 

enemies, if she was taken away, it would definitely be related to Han Qianqian, so Jiang Lan directly 

dumped the responsibility on Han Qianqian. 

 

    Han Qianqiang didn't respond, instead he just hung up the phone. 

 

    "Dial Mo Yang's number for me."Han Qianqian said in a deep voice to Chi Yiyun. 



 

    "Could it be Han Yan who did this?"During the dialing process, Chi Yi Yun asked Han Qianqian. 

 

    Han 3000 didn't say anything, no matter who did it, as long as it posed a threat to Su Yingxia, not even 

if it was the King of Heaven's old man. 

 

    After the call was connected, Mo Yang was the first to speak, "Are you kid hospitalized very bored, 

and you're still calling me at this time?" 

 

    Mo Yang's tone was very relaxed, but Han Giang could feel a very deliberate act, as if he was trying to 

hide something. 

 

    "Mo Yang, where is Ying Xia."Han Three Thousand asked in an icy tone. 

 

    Seeing Han Qianqian's caller ID, Mo Yang had a bad feeling in his heart, but things were so sudden, 

how could Han Qianqian, who was in the hospital, know? 

 

    "Don't worry, I've already sent someone out to look for it."Mo Yang said that he had no way to 

continue hiding it since Han Qianqian already knew, so he could only tell Han Qianqian the truth. 

 

    "Do you think I can rest assured?"Han Marchiang said. 

 

    "I'll find my younger sibling as soon as possible, I'll never let her suffer any harm, you still need to 

recuperate in your current condition, don't worry and leave this matter to me, don't you trust me 

yet?"Mo Yang said. 

 

    Naturally, Han Giang believed Mo Yang, but Su Yingxia's whereabouts were unknown, so how could he 

be at ease. 

 



    But Han 3,000 also knew his condition, his current body didn't allow him to leave the hospital, and 

even if he did, he might not be able to help. 

 

    "If there's any news, let me know at once,"Han Three Thousand said. 

 

    "Okay, don't worry, as long as there's news, I'll tell you right away." 

 

    As soon as the phone hung up, the ringing sounded again. 

 

    Looking at Jiang Lan's caller ID, Chi Yi Yun asked, "Do you want to answer it?" 

 

    Han Qianqian nodded his head. 

 

    Only just after pressing the answer button, an angry growl came from Jiang Lan on the phone, "Han 

Qianli, you vermin, did you have to get Yingxia killed to be willing." 

 

    "If it wasn't for you, how could Ying Xia be in danger, after all these years, you still don't know you're a 

pest?" 

 

    "What exactly does my Su family owe you, is it digging up your ancestral grave, you want to be so hard 

on the Su family." 

 

    "You Thousand Knives Killer, why don't you go die, you won't harm anyone if you die." 

 

    Hearing the fierce and harsh words, Qi Yiyun didn't get Han Qianqiang's consent and hung up the 

phone directly. 

 



    Even as an outsider, Qi Yiyun couldn't see it anymore. 

 

    Han Qianqian had endured humiliation in the Su family for so many years and brought countless 

benefits to the Su family, if it wasn't for Han Qianqian, how could Jiang Lan so possibly live in a hillside 

villa, and how could she live a carefree and luxurious life?But she, on the other hand, didn't remember 

her feelings at all, treating Han Qianxiang as an outsider from start to finish. 

 

    "This kind of woman, you don't need to take care of her,"Qi Yi Yun said. 

 

    Han Qianli shook her head and sighed, saying, "She's right, if it wasn't for me, Yingxia wouldn't have to 

take such risks, and everything that happened was because of me." 

 

    "But haven't you brought less benefits to the Su family?They used to live in a shabby neighborhood 

that didn't even have an elevator, but without you, she wouldn't even have the qualifications to enter 

the Genting Mountain villa area."Chi Yi Yun said angrily. 

 

    "Money is outside the body, but the risk of welcoming Xia is life."Han Giangli said. 

 

    Qi Yiyun bit her teeth, Han Qianli's feelings towards Su Yingxia were so deep that he couldn't help 

himself, as if he could bear any grievance for Su Yingxia's sake. 

 

    "I'm willing to take this kind of risk, even if it means giving my life, it doesn't matter."Qi Yiyun sincerely 

looked at Han Qianqian, and although this wasn't the first time she had shown kindness to Han 

Qianqian, this time, it was definitely the most determined. 

 

    She was willing to take any risk, willing to give her life to gain this sincere affection, as long as Han 

Qianqian was willing to treat her the way Su Yingxia did. 

 

    "You, have no qualifications."Han Qianqian said faintly. 



 

    Qi Yiyun smiled miserably, even so, Han Qianli wouldn't change her mind, Su Yingxia's happiness was 

probably unmatched by any woman in the world. 

 

    "She's so happy."Qi Yiyun turned around and walked over to the window, tears dripping all over her 

cheeks, her heart aching so much that she was almost unable to breathe. 
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In the eyes of outsiders, Su Yingxia's happiness was unattainable, as if no one could compare to her, but 

in Han Qianli's eyes, it was a matter of course, and Su Yingxia deserved his love and protection. 

 

    In the face of Qi Yiyun's slightly shaking shoulders and low sobs, Han 3,000 did not half a point of 

softness, because his mind, only on Su Yingxia, as for other women's feelings, is not something he will 

care about. 

 

    Time passed by minute by minute, and for Han three thousand, every second was very hard and 

difficult, unable to be sure whether Su Yingxia was safe or not, his heart could not calm down for a 

moment. 

 

    "If you want to leave the hospital, I can find you a wheelchair,"Qi Yiyun said to Han 3,000. 

 

    Han Giang nodded without hesitation, how could he stay in the hospital with nothing to do in his 

current mood, and said, "Thank you." 

 

    "Have you thought it through, you might leave your body with residual effects if you're not able to 

recuperate properly,"Chi Yi Yun reminded. 



 

    Han Giangli faintly smiled, aftereffects were nothing to him. 

 

    "The sky won't be able to stop me even if it falls,"Han Giangli said. 

 

    Chi Yi Yun nodded and left the hospital room, pushing a wheelchair in a short time. 

 

    After helping Han Three Thousand to sit in the wheelchair, Qi Yi Yun pushed Han out of the hospital. 

 

    There are still vague pedestrians on the street in the late night, and in the eyes of those people, Han 

Marchant and Qi Yiyun are like lovers in general, and Qi Yiyun enjoys the misunderstanding, even enjoys 

it, because only the misunderstanding can make her feel the possibility that she and Han Marchant exist. 

 

    Her reluctance to face the reality was not because she deeply loved Han 3,000, but she was very clear 

that wanting to get Han 3,000's kind of sincere love was very extravagant and could not be given by 

other men, that's why she was ten thousand times reluctant. 

 

    Arriving at Mordor, which was not open tonight, when Mo Yang saw Han 3,000, there was no surprise 

in his heart, and he had even expected Han 3,000 to appear. 

 

    "Why don't you recuperate in the hospital, just leave this matter to me, I've already sent all my 

brothers out, hundreds of them, they will definitely bring Ying Xia back safe and sound."Mo Yang said to 

Han Giang. 

 

    "Now what's the clue."Han Three Thousand asked faintly. 

 

    When Mo Yang saw that Han Qianli had evaded his question, he could only sigh helplessly and said, 

"There's a surveillance video, but it's far away and not too clear, but we can basically see that Su Yingxia 

was taken away." 



 

    "Take me to see."Han Three Thousand said. 

 

    When the video played in front of Han Qianqian, Mo Yang could feel the strong killing intent emitted 

from Han Qianqian's body, and it was filled with bone-chilling coldness, but it wasn't surprising, with Su 

Yingxia's important position in Han Qianqian's heart, how could he be calm as he watched Su Yingxia 

being kidnapped. 

 

    "Three thousand, don't worry, I'll be able to find these people,"Mo Yang assured Han 3,000. 

 

    "These are the guys Han Qing sent to cause trouble last time, and it seems that Han Qing was also 

responsible for kidnapping Su Yingxia."The image was a bit blurry, but Han 3000 could basically confirm 

the other party's identity, he clearly saw a few stupid guys on the second floor that day, only to end up 

arresting only one person. 

 

    "Han Qing!"Mo Yang frowned and said, "Does she have that much guts?" 

 

    "People who love to save face can't do anything, so maybe she feels that the revenge against me isn't 

enough to vent the anger in her heart."Han Three Thousand said, since she knew it was Han Qing who 

did it, if she went to the Peninsula Hotel and found her, she could save Su Yingxia. 

 

    However, the Peninsula Hotel has Deiyang sitting in town, and in Han Three Thousand's current state, 

even if she went there, it wouldn't help, and if she couldn't beat Deiyang, she wouldn't be able to hold 

Han Qing accountable, much less get Han Qing to release Su Yingxia. 

 

    Han Three Thousand was a very self-reliant person, and since he was a child, he had been the one to 

face and solve almost all matters and difficulties himself, because he knew clearly that it was the only 

way to become stronger through experience. 

 

    But today, Han 3000 was unable to solve this matter on his own, so he had to find someone to help 

him. 



 

    It was about Su Yingxia's safety and time was running out, so he hoped that he would show up as soon 

as possible. 

 

    "Chi Yi Yun, dial Grandpa Yan's number for me."Han 3,000 said, the only person who could ask for 

help was Grandfather Yan, perhaps he could be a match for Earth Central. 

 

    After finding Yan Jun's number, Qi Yiyun didn't turn on the PA mode, but handed the phone to Han 

3000's ear. 

 

    When the phone was connected, Han 3,000 said, "Grandpa Yan, 3,000 has something to ask you, can 

you come to Cloud City?" 

 

    "I'm in a neighboring city, I'll be there in half an hour."Yan Jun said. 

 

    This made Han 3000 relieved, the last time he went back to Yanjing, Shi Jing had talked about Yan Jun, 

saying that he had something important to do and left Yanjing, Han 3000 was worried that he wouldn't 

be able to find him this time. 

 

    In a small hotel in Cloud City, after Yan Jun hung up the phone, he wasn't in a hurry to go out. 

 

    All this time, he had been in Cloud City, protecting Han three thousand lives, but this matter, he did 

not want Han three thousand to know, because he could not let Han three thousand heart any feelings 

of dependence. 

 

    At the Peninsula Hotel, the matter of Han 3000 being beaten up, Yan Jun didn't intervene because he 

knew that Han Yan wouldn't kill Han 3000, and in the absence of a threat to his life, Yan Jun had no 

reason to take action. 

 



    Today, however, since Han 3000 had called to seek help, it meant that he was at the point of 

desperation, and Yan Jun had no choice but to take action. 

 

    Half an hour later, Yan Jun arrived at Mordor on time. 

 

    When Qi Hu saw Yan Jun, he unconsciously lowered his head, this was the old man, even his master 

couldn't rise to the idea of making a move, and with just his words, Chongyang agreed to his terms. 

 

    Qi Hu unconsciously made a comparison between Yan Jun and Di Yang in his heart, in his opinion, Di 

Yang seemed to be stronger than Yan Jun, as the damage he suffered from Di Yang was stronger than 

what Yan Jun had brought to him. 

 

    "Grandpa Yan, Ying Xia has been arrested, can you walk with me to the Peninsula Hotel?"Han 

Qianqiang said to Yan Jun. 

 

    Yan Jun had grown up watching Han Third Thousand, and even more so watching him suffer from the 

Han family's neglect, and even his step by step achievement of his own business path, no matter how 

much difficulty he encountered, he had never been as helpless as he was now. 

 

    Sitting in a wheelchair, Han Third Thousand made Yan Jun's heart ache and said indifferently, "Don't 

worry, Grandpa Yan will help you solve this trouble even if he fights to the death." 

 

    A group of four people, Qi Yiyun pushed Han Qianqian who was sitting in a wheelchair, Yan Jun walked 

on the back left side and Qi Hu walked on the back right side, heading towards the Peninsula Hotel. 

 

    Late at night at the entrance of the Peninsula Hotel, there were still security guards on duty in high 

spirits, not daring to slack off in the slightest. 

 

    When the security guard saw Han Qianqian, who was sitting in a wheelchair, he couldn't help but 

reveal a contemptuous smile on his face. 



 

    This guy had only been beaten out not long ago, but he still dared to come to the door. 

 

    "You're in a wheelchair and still don't know how to stop, I don't think you want your life."The security 

guard scoffed and said to Han Three Thousand. 

 

    Han Qianqian's face sank like water and said, "I want to see Han Yan." 

 

    "Miss Han didn't give notice, and it's almost midnight, how can Miss Han see you, get out of here, 

otherwise I'm afraid you won't even get a chance to sit in a wheelchair."The security guard said. 

 

    "I advise you not to force your way in, or else you'll have to prepare the urn, I see you're so young, 

why bother with your own life."The other security guard said. 

 

    Han Giangli took a look at Qi Hu, this kind of small shrimp character was naturally not worthy of Yan 

Jun's hand. 

 

    Qi Hu, who was holding back his anger, took two steps forward, and those security guards were so 

scared that even their faces changed. 

 

    "Who's coming?"Qi Hu asked. 

 

    Qi Hu had broken into the hotel before, and these security guards had a very deep knowledge of his 

skills, after all, they still had colleagues who weren't out in the hospital. 

 

    "Big man, I'm warning you, don't mess around or you'll die here today." 

 

    "Miss Han is already resting, do you know what will happen to you for disturbing Miss Han's rest?" 



 

    "You bunch of ungrateful guys, get out of here, none of you will escape if Miss Han pursues you." 

 

    Several security guards looked at Qi Hu vigilantly and could only threaten him with words. 

 

    Qi Hu was well aware of Han Qianqian's determination to break into the hotel, what was the point of 

talking nonsense with these guys? 
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When Qi Hu walked towards those security guards in a fighting stance, those people actually scattered, 

and none of them dared to stand in front of Qi Hu to stop the road. 

 

    Qi Hu laughed disdainfully and said, "A bunch of losers, they don't even have the guts to fight me, but 

they're still so arrogant." 

 

    When Qi Yiyun pushed Han Qianqian into the hotel, Qi Hu shouted, "Hurry up and let Han Yan out, or 

else I'll smash this sh*tty place." 

 

    As the words fell, a bronze statue weighing a hundred pounds was pushed to the ground by Qi Hu, 

making a resounding clang. 

 

    Han Yan was in the middle of a beautiful dream when the room landline suddenly rang, causing her 

anger to rise, and when she looked at the time, it was still the middle of the night, making her even 

more annoyed. 

 

    "Who are you, don't you want to live, how dare you disturb my rest."Picking up the phone, Han Yan 

gritted her teeth and said. 



 

    On the other end of the phone was the security guard who briefed her, and when he heard that Han 

Yan was angry, he quickly said, "Miss Han, that big man broke into the hotel again and wanted to see 

you, so I was forced to call you." 

 

    Han Yan sobered up for a moment, the big man, was it Qi Hu?This guy had a hard time surviving 

death, but he came back to send death, what an ungrateful fellow. 

 

    Hanging up the phone, Han Yan spoke to herself in an icy tone, "Since you're looking for death, I'll 

make it happen today." 

 

    Putting on her clothes, Han Yan went next door and knocked on Di Yang's door. 

 

    Even when he was sleeping, Di Central kept his vigilance extremely high, so less than ten seconds after 

the door rang, he had already opened it at the door. 

 

    "Miss, what's wrong?"Earth Central asked. 

 

    "That big man has come to send me to my death again, how dare he disturb my rest, I want him to not 

leave alive today."Han Yan said with a frosty face. 

 

    Diyang's eyebrows furrowed, but Qi Hu was saved by Han Qianqian at the risk of his life, how could he 

be so ungrateful and take the initiative to send him to his death again? 

 

    When they arrived at the hotel lobby, Han Yan was very surprised to see Han Qianqian. 

 

    She thought it was just Qi Hu coming to die, but she didn't expect that Han Qianqian was even here. 

 



    "Han Qianqian, don't think that I really don't dare to kill you, disturbing my rest at a time like this, I'll 

just get a scolding even if I kill you first."Han Yan said through gritted teeth. 

 

    "Where's Han Qing, I want to see her."Han 3000 said. 

 

    Han Qing was useless at a time like this, so Han Yan didn't even go to call her. 

 

    Han 3000 suddenly came to see Han Qing, obviously Han Qing had done certain things. 

 

    Han Yan had guessed it before, but she hadn't asked specifically, but now it seemed that it had 

offended Han 3000's antics, or else he wouldn't have come looking for death in a wheelchair. 

 

    "You'd better go see the King of Hell,"Han Yan said, and then took a step back, the meaning of this 

action was very clear, giving room for Di Central to make a move. 

 

    At the same time as Di Central took two steps forward, Yan Jun, who was standing on Han Qianli's 

side, blocked in front of Han Qianli at a speed unreachable by the naked eye. 

 

    A hint of surprise flashed in Dee Central's eyes, with such astonishing speed, even he couldn't see the 

movement, the other party was clearly an expert. 

 

    "I didn't think you'd be able to hire such a helper, I'm surprised,"Earth Central said. 

 

    "You're not the only strong man in this world."Han Giangli was disdainful, although he couldn't defeat 

Di Central, he was very confident in Yan Jun's skills, something he had witnessed since he was a child. 

 

    If it wasn't for Yan Jun, how could the Yanjing Han family have been so smooth for so many years. 

 



    The birth of a strong man would definitely be accompanied by corpses everywhere and many 

enemies, and the Yanjing Han Family's solid position was inextricably linked to Yan Jun. 

 

    "Who exactly is the strong one will have to cross paths to find out."Diyang smiled. 

 

    The battle between Yan Jun and Di Yang was on the verge of erupting, and both of them could be 

considered top-notch experts, so there were no flashy moves to be seen on them, only power and speed 

against each other, and when the speed was too fast, bystanders couldn't see exactly how the two of 

them fought, only feeling dazzled. 

 

    For Han Giangli, this was an opportunity to learn, so he watched very carefully. 

 

    But Qi Hu, at this point, was completely confused, he had thought that Chong Yang was the most 

powerful expert in the world, but it wasn't until he had seen Yan Jun and Di Yang that he truly 

understood what the word expert meant. 

 

    It turned out that fights could still be fought like this, and the movements were so fast that one 

couldn't see them at all. 

 

    Han Yan didn't know anything about this, but at the moment, she frowned, because the Di Central in 

her eyes, no matter who she faced, would be able to take care of it in ten moves at most, but in the 

current situation, it was impossible to tell the winner from the loser all the time, how was that possible! 

 

    How could Han Qianxiang, this piece of trash, find such powerful helpers, even the Earth Central 

couldn't win absolutely! 

 

    He was the strongest man in the MiG Han family, and if he couldn't beat the people brought by Han 

Three Thousand, who else could those bodyguards in the MiG Han family be his opponent. 

 

    "Han Three Thousand, have I really underestimated you?"Han Yan whispered quietly to himself. 



 

    Di Central, who was in the middle of the battle, was having very serious heart waves at the moment, 

he had been a top assassin and had seen countless experts, although some of them were so strong that 

he didn't dare to face them, but those people were all characters who stood at the top of the world, 

how could Huaxia have such powerful characters? 

 

    Based on the contempt that the Mickey Han family had for Huaxia, Di Central also held a disdainful 

attitude towards Huaxia as a whole, he had never thought that Huaxia had someone who could be 

compared to him, but now, this person had appeared before him. 

 

    Di Central's expression gradually became heavier, and on the other hand, Yan Jun, still looked like a 

cloud, which made Di Central's surprise even greater, he seemed to deal with himself effortlessly. 

 

    Although Han Giang couldn't see their movements, he could clearly see their expressions, and the 

contrast in their expressions at this time indicated that Yan Jun had gradually taken control of the 

advantage, and he was at ease. 

 

    "Grandpa Yan is truly powerful, I wonder if he can be ranked internationally."Han Giangli couldn't help 

but say. 

 

    "I heard my father say that there are very many strong people in this world, he once met one and he 

couldn't even harm a hot weapon, I used to think he was bragging, but now it seems that maybe what 

he said is true."Chi Yi Yun said indifferently, although she had an expert like Dong Hao by her side, Dong 

Hao's strength was not something that very human beings couldn't do, but at the moment, the 

performance of the two of them, Earth Central and Yan Jun, had completely exceeded Chi Yi Yun's 

understanding of normal people, that's why she suddenly thought of the thing that her father had said. 

 

    "What a big world."Han Giangli exclaimed, thinking that he already knew enough about the world, but 

now he realized that what he knew was just the tip of the iceberg. 

 



    At this moment, the two people in the fight suddenly emitted some loud banging sounds, and Han 

Qianli vaguely caught sight of the fact that each of them seemed to have hit the other in the chest, and 

the collision of their flesh actually made this amazing sound. 

 

    At the moment of the loud noise, they each took a few steps back, the Earth Central was a little pale, 

but Yan Jun did not change his face. 

 

    "Shall we continue?"Yan Jun said indifferently, performing without the slightest difference, but there 

was a subtle change that was unknown to him, that is, the constant trembling at his throat, he tried his 

best to push down the fishy taste coming from the depths of his throat. 

 

    The winner was still undecided, but which one was stronger or weaker was a foregone conclusion in 

the eyes of the bystanders, and Diyang also thought that no benefit could be gained from further 

fighting and returned to Han Yan's side. 

 

    "Miss, it's Deyang's incompetence."Deyang bowed his head and said to Han Yan. 

 

    Han Yan took a deep breath, even Di Yang was no match for her, what kind of blame could Han Yan 

have, if it were anyone else, they would have fallen long ago. 

 

    "Han 3000, you've given me a really big surprise, it looks like you're going to force me to kill you."Han 

Yan said in a cold voice. 

 

    "If you're capable of it, I have absolutely no complaints, but right now, you should call Han Qing out, 

she should take the blame for what she's done."Han Qianli faintly said. 

 

    Han Yan's face was as heavy as water, calling Han Qing out at this time was undoubtedly a 

compromise to Han Qianli, asking her to compromise with the trash in her heart, something that Han 

Yan would never accept. 

 



    Just as Han Yan was hesitating, Di Yang said in her ear, "Miss, for the sake of your safety, there's no 

need to protect Han Qing at this time." 

 

    Han Yan hadn't thought about protecting Han Qing at all, she just felt like she couldn't lose face, but 

since Di Yang had said so, she could only compromise. 
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"Han 3000, I'm not that kind of villain, since Han Qing has done something shameful, I'll give you a 

chance to take revenge, but if your trouble has nothing to do with Han Qing, you must give me an 

apology today."Han Yan said. 

 

    Han 3000 nodded, he could be sure that Han Qing was responsible for Su Yingxia's kidnapping, and he 

also knew that Han Yan was only taking care of her face when she said that. 

 

    When the security guard went to knock at the door of Han Qing's room, Han Qing opened the door 

very impatiently and cursed at the security guard, "What are you doing, it's so late and you're disturbing 

my rest." 

 

    Aside from the Han family, Han Qing's attitude towards outsiders had always been like this, high 

above the eyes of everyone else. 

 

    "Miss Han is asking you to come downstairs."The security guard said to Han Qing. 

 

    Hearing the three words Miss Han, Han Qing's attitude lessened considerably and asked, "What is 

Miss looking for me at this late hour?" 

 

    "You'll see when you get there."The security guard said. 

 



    Han Qing suddenly had an ominous feeling in her heart, did she secretly do things to reveal herself 

and was discovered by Han Yan? 

 

    But even if she knew, she couldn't have found her at such a late night, Han Yan was very serious about 

her beauty sleep, and the sky was falling, she would never stay up late. 

 

    When Han Qing came to the lobby and saw Han Qianli sitting in a wheelchair, her expression 

unconsciously revealed a smile, she was happy to see Han Qianli in a downward spiral, it was a pity that 

just being in a wheelchair wasn't enough, she had to kneel to her before Han Qing would be satisfied. 

 

    "Han Three Thousand Years, have you even come to die?Don't you think you've hurt yourself 

enough?"Han Qing said to Han Giang, then walked over to Han Yan. 

 

    "Where is Ying Xia?"Han Qianli unleashed a strong killing intent, Han Qing never cared how he treated 

him, but now that she threatened Su Yingxia's safety, there was only one way to die. 

 

    "Who is Yingxia?I've never heard of that name before."Han Qing said indifferently. 

 

    "Han 3000, it seems that the person you're looking for has nothing to do with Han Qing, and she 

doesn't even know the person you're talking about."Han Yan opened her mouth and said. 

 

    Han 3,000 braced her hands on the armrest of the wheelchair and tried to stand up, but hesitated to 

be too weak, causing her hands to tremble, but her buttocks didn't leave the wheelchair at all. 

 

    Qi Yiyun, who had been keeping her head down, saw the situation and wanted to move forward to 

assist Han Qianli, but was stopped by Han Qianli, "Don't touch me." 

 

    Qi Yiyun took a deep breath and continued to stand with her head buried behind the wheelchair. 

 



    Han Qianqian, who had almost exhausted all of her strength, finally stood firm. 

 

    This stubbornness, there was no one present who didn't feel surprised, but Yan Jun wasn't the least 

bit surprised, because this was the Han Marchioness he knew, and no one could stop him from doing 

what he wanted to do. 

 

    "Failing to find someone to cause trouble in the Magic City and having those people kidnap Ying Xia, 

do you really think I don't know anything?"Han Qianqiang looked straight at Han Qing and said with a 

torch-like gaze. 

 

    Han Qing's face did not change, at a time like this, she must not admit that this matter had something 

to do with her, or else not only Han 3000 would not let her off, even Han Yan would not let her off. 

 

    "Do you have any evidence, something without evidence is slander."Han Qing said. 

 

    "You have three minutes to have your people bring Ying Xia to the Peninsula Hotel, or I won't 

stop."Han Qianqiang said with a strong attitude. 

 

    When Han Qiangli said this, Yan Jun walked up to him, and this invisible deterrent force forced Di Yang 

to remind Han Yan, "Miss, if we really have to fight to the death, I'm not sure I can guarantee your 

safety." 

 

    When Han Yan heard this, a loud slap was shouted on Han Qing's face, she wouldn't put herself in 

danger for the sake of a maid, and Han Qianqiang's current attitude was like that of a madman, it wasn't 

impossible for him to do something irrational like you and me dying. 

 

    "Han Qing, did you do this thing."Han Yan gritted her teeth and said. 

 

    Han Qing looked panicked and lowered his head, saying, "Miss, it wasn't me, I really don't know 

anything." 



 

    "Give me the phone."Han Yan said. 

 

    Han Qing panicked even more, although the phone book didn't have the numbers of the yokels stored 

in it, but there were among the recent call records, as long as Han Yan called, things would come to the 

surface. 

 

    "Miss, please believe me, don't you know what kind of person I am?"Han Qing said. 

 

    Han Yan smiled coldly and said, "Of course I know what kind of person you are, do you think I don't 

know how many bad acts of revenge you've done in Mickey Mouse using my name?" 

 

    Han Qing's pulling the tiger skin and pulling the banner in the rice country happened often, as long as 

there was anything that made her half dissatisfied or made her feel half wronged, she would take 

advantage of Han Yan's name to carry out revenge, she thought that Han Yan didn't know about these 

things, didn't expect her to know about all of them, just turned a blind eye. 

 

    "Miss, I was wrong, I won't dare to do it again, please forgive me."Han Qing immediately knelt on the 

ground and begged Han Yan for forgiveness. 

 

    "Call immediately."Han Yan gritted her teeth and said word for word. 

 

    Han Qing pulled out his phone and contacted a few goons, asking them to bring Su Yingxia to the 

Peninsula Hotel. 

 

    Han 3000 sat back in her wheelchair and waited quietly for less than ten minutes before those people 

showed up with Su Yingxia. 

 

    When Han 3,000 saw Su Yingxia, covered in wounds, her eyes turned red with rage. 



 

    Su Yingxia, who couldn't even stand still, sat paralyzed on the ground in pain, but the corners of her 

mouth lifted up in a smile when she saw Han Qianli. 

 

    "I knew that you would definitely save me."Su Yingxia said happily. 

 

    Han Qianli trembled and walked to Su Yingxia's side, her voice trembling as she said, "I'm sorry, it's all 

my fault, I didn't protect you." 

 

    Su Yingxia shook her head and said, "This should have been something we faced together, you're in 

the hospital and in a wheelchair, what's the point of me getting hurt." 

 

    Han 3000 took a few deep breaths, the anger in his chest couldn't be restrained from rising, he didn't 

care if showing his concern for Su Yingxia in front of Han Yan would make it possible for Han Yan to deal 

with the Su Family Company, at this moment, he didn't care about anything, he only wanted to avenge 

Su Yingxia's death. 

 

    "I want Han Qing to die."Han Qianli turned his head and said to Han Yan with a cold gaze. 

 

    Han Yan was born into a gentry family and had seen all kinds of ruthless characters, but at this 

moment Han Qianqian's gaze made her feel afraid, like a bitterly cold wind coming at her. 

 

    "She's just a maid, you can do whatever you want with her."Han Yan said indifferently, Di Central was 

no match for Yan Jun, and in this situation, she was not qualified to keep Han Qing, and there was no 

way she could put herself at risk because of a servant girl. 

 

    This sentence was like thunder from a clear sky to Han Qing, if Han Yan didn't save her, she would 

definitely be dead! 

 



    "Miss, help me, help me, I don't want to die, please, I still want to serve Miss, I don't want to die."Han 

Qing hugged Han Yan's thighs and knelt on the ground to beg for mercy. 

 

    Han Yan impatiently kicked Han Qing away and said, "After all these years, you've completely 

forgotten your identity, do you really think of yourself as a member of the Han family?You're just a 

servant in the Han family, behind my back and using my name to do those many things, you should have 

expected such a downfall." 

 

    Han Qing cried bitterly, his face filled with regret, and said, "Miss, I know I was wrong, please give me 

a chance, for the sake of us growing up together, please help me." 

 

    "Grow up together?"Han Yan smiled coldly, they had indeed grown up together, but so what?Han Yan 

never used her feelings on a servant and said, "It's because you've been living in the Han family for so 

long that you don't even know what your status is anymore, and you'll have to recognize your own 

status if you work as a maid for someone in your next life." 

 

    After saying that, Han Yan walked towards the elevator. 

 

    Han Qing looked desperate, so many years of feelings were so worthless in Han Yan's eyes, she 

wouldn't even say a few words for herself! 

 

    "Han 3000, as long as you don't kill me, I can tell you a lot of things about the Han family that are 

important to you."After waiting for Han Yan to get on the elevator, Han Qing said to Han Three 

Thousand, she knew that if Han Yan wouldn't help, then the only hope of surviving was in Han Three 

Thousand's hands. 

 

    Han 3000 smiled coldly and said to Qi Hu, "Even a wild boar can be killed, a woman is even simpler for 

you, right?" 

 

 

 



 

Chapter 418 

When Han Qing saw Qi Hu walking towards her, she was so scared that she started to tremble all over, 

at this moment, she started to repent what she had done to Su Yingxia, if she hadn't caught Su Yingxia, 

she would never have ended up in such a situation, now that she had to lose her life because of her 

playing with fire, the regret within Han Qing's heart couldn't be described with words. 

 

    "Han 3000, please, please give me a chance, please let me go."Han Qing kowtowed to Han Three 

Thousand with a snotty nose and tears, begging for mercy, and for the first time in her life, she had such 

a clear understanding of her identity. 

 

    Han Qianqian's face was icy cold, without any mercy looking at Han Qing, saying indifferently, "From 

the moment you captured Yingxia, your fate was already set, don't blame me, you're to blame for all 

this." 

 

    After saying that, Han Qianqiang assisted Su Yingxia, the couple trembled and headed out of the hotel, 

he didn't want Su Yingxia to see this scene. 

 

    Han Qing cried out hoarsely, hoping to use all her strength to get Han Qianqian's forgiveness back, but 

it was all in vain, Han Qianqian didn't even look at her. 

 

    Qi Hu stretched out his hand to Han Qing and held his neck in a death grip, and when breathing 

became more and more difficult, Han Qing's face was already covered with tears filled with regret, but it 

was already too late for regret at this point. 

 

    Outside the hotel, Su Yingxia asks Han Qing, "Is she really going to die?" 

 

    "Of course not, I'm just scaring her,"Han Qianqian said. 

 



    Su Yingxia wanted to look back at the hotel, but she held back, although she guessed that Han Three 

Thousand's words were likely to comfort her, but since Han Three Thousand said so, she was willing to 

believe the well-meaning lie. 

 

    In Su Yingxia's world, the only lie she could accept was the words that came out of Han Qian's mouth, 

and no matter what he said, Su Yingxia was willing to believe it. 

 

    "I'll take you home."Han Qianli then said. 

 

    Although Su Yingxia had taken some beatings, they were only flesh wounds and were completely 

small compared to Han Qianli's serious injuries, so she didn't agree to Han Qianli's words, but said, "No, 

I'll take you back to the hospital." 

 

    Han Three Thousand stubbornly shook his head and said, "I'll take you home first." 

 

    If she hadn't sent Su Yingxia home, how could Han Three Thousand be at ease back at the hospital. 

 

    Qi Hu and Qi Yiyun followed from afar as the four of them headed towards Genting Mountain Villa. 

 

    Qi Yiyun's eyes were full of envy, without concealing it, she knew in her heart how badly Han 3000 

was hurt right now, but even in this situation, he was still willing to bite the bullet and send Su Yingxia 

home, the journey would be very easy for normal people, but for him, it was very painful, even so, he 

was still willing to bite the bullet and send Su Yingxia home. 

 

    "How can a man like this not be fascinating?"Chia-Yun sighed. 

 

    "Do you like me?"Qi Hu suddenly stared at Qi Yiyun with wide eyes and asked incredulously. 

 

    Qi Yiyun couldn't help but roll her eyes and said, "Big guy, one must be self-conscious." 



 

    "I'm good at fighting and I'm not bad looking, of course I know what I'm doing."Qi Hu said. 

 

    Qi Yi Yun shook her head, not bothering to strike up a conversation with Qi Hu. 

 

    Back at the hillside villa, when Su Yingxia rang the doorbell, the sound of rapid footsteps soon came 

from inside the door, and it wasn't just one person, it seemed that both Jiang Lan and Su Guoyao hadn't 

slept because they were worried about Su Yingxia's safety. 

 

    Su Yingxia smiled faintly and said, "I didn't think they were still waiting for me." 

 

    Han Giangli smiled as well, the concern these two had for Su Yingxia made him feel doubly glad. 

 

    When the door opened, Jiang Lan saw Su Yingxia and became emotional, pulling Su Yingxia's hand and 

saying with a reproachful face, "Yingxia, where have you been, why are you only back now." 

 

    "Mom, I'm fine."Su Yingxia said. 

 

    Looking at the injuries on Su Yingxia's face, Jiang Lan stretched out her hand and carefully cupped Su 

Yingxia's cheek, her heart aching, "Who did this." 

 

    At this time, Jiang Lan saw Han Qianqian, her expression instantly darkened, gritting her teeth and 

saying, "Why are you here, haven't you hurt Su Yingxia enough?" 

 

    Han Qianqian shook his head, but before he spoke, Jiang Lan suddenly reached out and pushed Han 

Qianqian. 

 



    If the body was uninjured, Jiang Lan's kind of force wouldn't even be enough to scratch an itch for Han 

Three Thousand, but now, with a serious injury, even Jiang Lan's strength made Han Three Thousand fall 

to the ground. 

 

    He didn't have any spare strength to resist the external force and sat on the ground with a pained 

face. 

 

    Su Yingxia squatted down nervously and asked Han Qianli, "Qianli, how are you doing." 

 

    Jiang Lan's expression was cold, although she noticed a hint of something wrong, after all, how could a 

big man like Han 3000 be pushed down by her with a slight push. 

 

    But she didn't care what happened to Han Qianli, seeing Han Qianli's disgusting emotions kept rising 

up. 

 

    "Su Guoyao, bring your daughter back."Jiang Lan said to Su Guoyao. 

 

    Su Guoyao didn't dare to disobey Jiang Lan's words and could only pull Su Yingxia back home. 

 

    Jiang Lan walked up to Han Qianqian with a condescending posture and said with his hands crossed at 

the waist, "Han Qianqian, I'm warning you, this is already my Su family's place and the villa is also 

Yingxia's name, since you divorced her, you don't have the right to come back here." 

 

    This kind of behavior of crossing the river, Han Three Thousand had seen a lot on her, she could do 

anything to get a benefit, or she could turn her back on someone after getting a benefit, this was all 

normal for Jiang Lan. 

 

    "I'm coming, can anyone stop me?"Han Third Thousand said indifferently. 

 



    Jiang Lan clenched his teeth, the Cloud Peak Mountain villa area was owned by the Tian family, and 

Han Marchant had a very good relationship with the Tian family, those property security guards would 

naturally not stop Han Marchant when they saw him, this was like the door of the Hillside Villa, always 

open to Han Marchant. 

 

    This situation, however, was only temporary, and in Jiang Lan's opinion, the mountainside villa would 

sooner or later be out of the Tian family's control. 

 

    "You're so deadly, like a mangy dog, it's disgusting."Jiang Lan said with vicious words. 

 

    Han Qianqiang was no longer able to stand up and was unable to retort to Jiang Lan's vicious words, 

so he just waved his hand. 

 

    "If you want to die, die far away, don't die in front of my house, this place, it doesn't belong to you 

anymore."After saying that, Jiang Lan turned around and returned to the villa, closing the door heavily. 

 

    To begin with, when she first moved into the hillside villa, Jiang Lan had a very good attitude towards 

Han 3000, but now, when the owner of the hillside villa became Su Yingxia, she turned her face over 

faster than turning the pages of a book, this was probably the ultimate expression of gold-worshipping, 

she never cared who actually owned everything she got, nor would she miss the love, in her eyes, no 

subsequent benefit was the same as no value. 

 

    Han Giangli could no longer walk down the mountain on his own, so he could only call Qi Yiyun and 

ask Qi Hu to come up the mountain to pick him up. 

 

    But after waiting for a while, the person who arrived on the mountain was not Qi Hu, but Qi Yiyun 

alone. 

 

    She didn't tell Qi Hu about it, but asked him to wait at the gate. 

 



    "Where's Qi Hu?"Han Giangli asked to Chi Yi Yun. 

 

    "That stupid big guy thinks I like him and is still stealing it, so why disturb his fantasies?"Chieyun said. 

 

    "But how am I going to get down the mountain, I can't walk at all now,"Han Giangli said. 

 

    Chi Yi Yun walked up to Han Giang and crouched down and said, "Can't I carry you down the 

mountain?" 

 

    Han Giangli was stunned, letting a woman carry him!This was something he'd never tried before. 

 

    "If you won't let me carry you, prepare to eat dew here all night, I won't let him pick you up."Chi Yi 

Yun said. 

 

    Han Qianqian smiled helplessly when he heard this, this woman was also really stubborn, in some 

ways, exactly like him, but sometimes, stubbornness couldn't get you any good in exchange for anything 

but bruises all over your body. 

 

    "Chi Yi Yun, no matter how much you do, you won't be able to change my heart,"Han Giangli said. 

 

    "What does it have to do with me whether you change or not, I'm just doing what I want to do, hurry 

up and come up, I still want to go back to sleep, don't delay my beauty treatment, if I turn ugly, I'll be 

relying on you for the rest of my life."Chi Yi Yun said in a threatening tone. 

 

Chapter 419 

Peninsula Hotel, back to the room Han Yan heart upset, even with her eyes closed could not sleep, after 

tossing and turning for a long time, finally sat up. 

 



    Although she didn't feel half a bit of sympathy for Han Qing's death, nor did she feel half a bit of guilt 

for not saving Han Qing, but Han Qianli did this, but it was unacceptable to her, as the saying goes, 

hitting a dog still depends on the master, Han Qianli didn't put her in his eyes at all, and this made her 

more and more angry. 

 

    "If it wasn't for Dad not allowing me to hurt your life, you would have died long ago, so how could you 

be so arrogant in front of me."Han Yan's eyes were vicious and unwilling, she was the top lady in the 

Chinese area of Mi, anyone who spoke to her would definitely lower the volume and give her the utmost 

respect, but Han Yan was disrespected time and time again by Han Qianqian. 

 

    At this time, Han Yan suddenly hurriedly took out her phone, since it was Dad who didn't let Han 3000 

die, would telling him about this matter be able to change his mind? 

 

    Only after brewing her emotions for a while did Han Yan dial her father's number. 

 

    When the call came through, Han Yan cried bitterly, her acting skills so engrossing that one couldn't 

detect the slightest flaw. 

 

    "Yan'er, what's wrong with you, why are you crying all of a sudden, is someone bullying you."The 

phone caller asked in a tense tone. 

 

    "Dad, Han Qing is dead, it was Han 3000 killed him, you did not allow me to kill him, but his methods 

are very vicious, and he even did it to Han Qing, Han Qing but with me grew up with sisters, I treated her 

as my own sister, but Han 3000 ...... was not soft at all."Han Yan cried out in sadness, with her acting 

skills going to the award ceremony, getting a best actress would definitely not be a problem. 

 

    The person on the other end of the phone heard that Han Qing had been killed by Han Giang, and was 

silent for a moment before saying, "Han Qing is just an outsider, his body doesn't have my Han family's 

blood flowing through it, so he's just dead." 

 



    "Dad."Han Yan emotionally retorted, "How can you say that, she's my good sister, I must avenge her 

death, or else she will die in peace." 

 

    "Han Qing has been in my Han family for so many years, there are a lot of foxes and tigers, you treat 

her as a sister, but what about her, using your reputation, she has done a lot of bad things outside, this 

kind of person is not worth your grief."The other end of the phone consoled. 

 

    Han Yan wanted to use this opportunity to get her father to loosen up and allow her to kill Han 3000, 

so the words of consolation were of no use to her, after all, she wasn't really sad. 

 

    "No, I must avenge Han Qing, I will never let Han 3000 go."Han Yan said with a firm tone. 

 

    "In that case, come back, I'll reschedule this matter."The other end of the phone said. 

 

    Han Yan was stunned, although she initially didn't want to come to Cloud City and felt that this trashy 

city wasn't even worthy of her, but now that she was halfway through her deployment, if she chose to 

leave at this point, wouldn't Han 3000 think that she had voluntarily surrendered and admitted defeat? 

 

    This was something that Han Yan would never accept, she wouldn't leave any words to Han 3000, and 

she wouldn't let anyone see the joke. 

 

    "Dad, I'm not going back."Han Yan said grudgingly. 

 

    "Since you don't want to come back, just do as I say, although I didn't put the Han family branch in my 

eyes, we're from the same lineage in the end, I don't want you guys to kill each other, how will I face my 

ancestors with my face if I go down there in the future."The other end of the phone said. 

 

    Han Yan took a deep breath, she thought that this would make her father change his attitude, but she 

didn't expect that it would be of no use at all, but there was an advantage for Han Yan, at least she 



understood her father's firm stance, even if she wanted Han 3000 to die, she had to do it in a way that 

had nothing to do with herself. 

 

    It was a good thing that Jiang Lan wanted Han Qianxiang dead, and could still use her to do it. 

 

    "By the way, how's your brother doing lately, he's not causing any trouble,"The other end of the 

phone asked. 

 

    Han Yan hadn't seen him for a long time, and with his hobbies, he must be staying in some fireworks 

place right now, but you can't tell your father about such things. 

 

    "No, he's very obedient in Cloud City, so don't worry,"Han Yan said. 

 

    "Okay, it should be late at night on your side, get some rest early."The other party said and directly 

hung up the phone. 

 

    Han Yan threw the phone on the floor and slammed it to the ground, her face was hideous, where 

there was still a bit of sleep left in her. 

 

    "Jiang Lan, I hope you're useful enough to not disappoint me, or else I'll have to kill you."Han Yan said 

through gritted teeth. 

 

    The next day, Han 3,000's hospital room was surrounded by many famous doctors, which were all 

found for him by Mo Yang, because when he left the hospital yesterday, Mo Yang was worried that Han 

3,000's injuries would worsen and leave a legacy problem, so he brought almost all the famous doctors 

in the hospital to examine Han 3,000's body for him. 

 

    Fortunately, Han Three Thousand's health was already strong, and there were no major problems, so 

if there were no problems with subsequent recovery, there would be no sequelae. 



 

    After a large number of doctors left, Han Three Thousand thousand helplessly said to Mo Yang, "Don't 

make such a big row in the future, I'm not a monkey in a zoo, what's the point of so many people staring 

at me alone." 

 

    Mo Yang glanced at Han Three Thousand and said, "If you had been good enough to recover in the 

hospital, I wouldn't have called so many people here." 

 

    "Or is it my fault?"Han Qianli said with a raised eyebrow. 

 

    Mo Yang rubbed his nose in embarrassment and said, "Don't worry, I've reassigned people to protect 

my younger siblings, this time, there will definitely be no more accidents, otherwise, I'll take my head to 

atone for my sins." 

 

    "What do I need your head for, such an ugly face, do you want to replace it with your own?"Han Qianli 

was disdainful. 

 

    Mo Yang was so angry that he waved his fist at Han Three Thousand and said, "What do you know, a 

charismatic uncle like me is now a god in the hearts of many little sisters, don't you know that the uncle 

style is popular now?" 

 

    "Chi Evian, disgusting, isn't it?"Han Giangli turned to Chi Yiyun and asked. 

 

    "Disgusting."Chi Yiyun nodded without hesitation. 

 

    Mo Yang was half-dead angry and pointed at Han Qianqian, his hands kept shaking, but he didn't 

know how to refute, so he could only say, "Good you Han Qianqian, uniting outsiders to bully me right, 

wait, when you're better, I'm going to duel with you." 

 



    "I'll remember that, don't you dare break your word."Han Qianqian said with a serious face. 

 

    Mo Yang quickly waved his hand and conceded, "I'm just joking, why should I take it seriously, you're 

invincible in the world, where can I beat you." 

 

    Mo Yang had also made a name for himself back then, using his fists to fight the world, but compared 

to Han 3,000, the difference was very clear to him, after all, he had also seen Han 3,000's power in the 

underground boxing ring, how would he dare to actually duel with Han 3,000. 

 

    Han 3,000 was just joking with Mo Yang, and if they really fought, Mo Yang wouldn't even have the 

chance to resist. 

 

    "It's a nice day, push me out to get some fresh air, the ward smells unpleasant with too much 

medicine."Han Giangli said to Qi Yiyun. 

 

    Chi Yiyun nodded and prepared her wheelchair, then she and Mo Yang worked together to support 

Han Giang in the wheelchair and push out of the ward. 

 

    After the two left, Mo Yang sighed and said to himself, "This kid, with whomever he's with, looks like a 

pair, he's really worried for his siblings, isn't he." 

 

    The inpatient department specifically had a small garden for people to walk in, the air here was the 

cleanest in the entire hospital, and every morning and evening, there were quite a few patients and 

families out for a walk. 

 

    As they were walking, a woman wearing a small skirt and showing her long legs suddenly blocked in 

front of them. 

 

    The legs looked good, but when Han Giangli saw her face, she became a bit impatient. 



 

    "Han Three Thousand, I didn't think you'd be so miserable now, but you're still in a wheelchair, you 

wouldn't have thought after being dumped by Su Yingxia that you wouldn't be able to jump to your 

death and break your leg, would you?"Su Yihan said to Han Qianli with a mocking face, she came to see 

a friend who was in the hospital today, she didn't expect to run into Han Qianli, which suddenly made 

her feel better, ever since she knew Han Qianli and Su Yingxia divorced, Su Yihan had been looking for a 

chance to fall on her face and see Han Qianli's jokes, she didn't expect to run into him in the hospital. 

 

    "Yeah, jumped halfway to suddenly regret, just a discussion with the heavens, fall broken leg on the 

line, did not want my life."Han Three Thousand said indifferently. 

 

 

 

Chapter 420 

Han Giangli's words made Su Yehan laugh contemptuously, this trash was in such a miserable state now 

that he was still in a joking mood. 

 

    "It looks like you're in a good mood,"Su Yehan said. 

 

    "Is there anything worth being sad about?"Han Qianqian asked rhetorically. 

 

    Su Yehan nodded her head and said, "If it were anyone else, being dumped by a woman, this would 

have to be so humiliating that you wouldn't be able to face anyone, but I'm afraid that a thick-skinned 

wimp like you is used to it, after all these years of being a wimp, you're already immune to being 

scolded, right?" 

 

    "Since you know I'm immune, isn't it a waste of breath to mock me?"Han Qianli said with a smile. 

 

    Han Qianli's carefree expression made Su Yeh Han very annoyed, but she had deliberately appeared to 

fall down after seeing Han Qianli, but Han Qianli's attitude didn't make her feel the slightest bit down. 



 

    "I really don't know how a trash like you survived until now, if I were you, I would've already gone and 

committed suicide, what face do I have to live in the world."Su Yehan gritted her teeth and said. 

 

    "Didn't I just say that I regretted halfway through my suicide, that's why I didn't die, I have to thank 

the heavens for not killing me."Han Marchiang said. 

 

    It had only been a couple of sentences, and Su Yeh Han was already pissed off, talking to a b*t*h 

seemed like hurting herself. 

 

    "Han Qianqian, you've disgraced all the men under the heavens, so go die before it's too late, it's a 

waste of air to live."Su Yeh Han threw down these words and left quickly, she was afraid that if she said 

more, her lungs would explode. 

 

    Han Qianli faintly smiled, with Su Yehan's impetuous state of mind, she even wanted to count him out, 

wasn't this a joke? 

 

    "I'm going to get something, wait for me here."Qi Yi Yun said to Han Giang and left quickly. 

 

    After leaving the garden, Qi Yiyun caught up to Su Yehan and stood in front of her. 

 

    Although Qi Yiyun didn't wear makeup, she didn't have glasses on, but even a plain face could make 

people ashamed of themselves. 

 

    "What are you doing?Still not taking care of that wimp, what's in my way, haven't you heard the 

saying that a good dog doesn't get in the way?"Su Yehan said in a cold voice. 

 

    Qi Yiyun smiled faintly and said, "I heard that someone gave you a heavy bride price before?" 

 



    "So what if it is, does it matter to you?"To this day, this matter was still a hurdle that Su Yeh Han 

couldn't get over in her heart, she felt like she had once touched the doorstep of the mansion, but it was 

because the man was late in appearing and ended up being a bargain for Su Yingxia. 

 

    "Do you want to know who the person who placed the bride price is?"Chia-Yun said. 

 

    "Do you know who he is?"Su Yeh Han was suddenly interested, as she still didn't know who the other 

party was, and was very curious. 

 

    "Of course I know, and I also know that this hiring gift wasn't given to you all along, but it was just you 

making your own way."Chi Yi Yun smiled. 

 

    Su Yeh Han was a very prideful person, how could it be that she was making a fool of herself, who in 

the Su family was qualified to receive this bride-price other than her. 

 

    "You don't know anything, open your mouth and talk nonsense, the bride-price is not mine, is it still 

yours?Do you know who the Sioux have in their family?Those people, how could they possibly be 

qualified to compare with me."Su Yehan said disdainfully. 

 

    Chi Yiyun nodded her head in deep thought and said, "It's true that the other women in the Su family 

aren't as pretty as you, but have you forgotten that there's still Su Yingxia?" 

 

    "Hahahahahaha."Su Yehan held her belly and laughed, her eyes staring at Qi Yiyun like she was 

looking at an idiot, and said, "Where did you come from fool, all of Cloud City knows that Su Yingxia 

married that wimp Han Qianqian, how could anyone still give her a bride price." 

 

    "Haven't you ever thought that the person who gave the bride-price gift was Han Qianqian?"Qi Yi Yun 

said. 

 



    Su Yihan was stunned, then laughed so hard that she tumbled over, covering her abdomen and said, 

"You're so funny, you can't be out of your mind, how could the bridal gift from Han 3000 be possible, 

does a wimp like him have so much money?" 

 

    "By the way, you don't know who he is yet, do you want to know, I can tell you."Chi Yi Yun said. 

 

    "Just a wimp, what identity can he have, he's just a pile of mud, a dead dog."Su Yeihan sneered. 

 

    "If the young master of the Yanjing Han family is just a pile of rotten mud and a dead dog in your eyes, 

you take me as not saying anything."Qi Yiyun said. 

 

    The young master of the Yanjing Han family! 

 

    The Han family of Yanjing! 

 

    These four words made Su Yehan momentarily stunned, once she also thought so, but she felt that it 

was almost impossible, how could someone from the Yanjing Han family come to their tiny Su family to 

propose marriage?And the fact that Han 3000 was a member of the Yanjing Han family was more of an 

absurd joke. 

 

    "I think you're really sick, if Han 3,000 is the Han family's young master, how could he enter the Su 

family."Su Yeh Han said. 

 

    "If you don't believe me, just go back and ask Su Haichao, he's very clear about Han Three Thousand's 

identity, but he didn't tell you, probably because he's afraid of hitting you."Qi Yiyun smiled, then walked 

over to Su Yehan and gently reminded, "A kind reminder, Han 3000's identity cannot be exposed, 

anyone who dares to reveal this information will end up dead, you should know very well how powerful 

the Yanjing Han family is, right?" 

 



    After saying that, Qi Yi Yun left with a brisk step, the reason why she had to say this to Su Yehan is 

because she felt injustice for Han 3,000 in her heart, why does a city woman have the right to tell Han 

3,000 what to do? 

 

    And Chi Yi Yun was also very confident that Su Yeh Han wouldn't dare to reveal Han 3000's identity, 

especially after she went to Su Hai Chao's to verify Han 3000's identity, Su Hai Chao wouldn't let her 

reveal this matter either. 

 

    Su Yeh Han was stunned in place for a long time, she didn't understand why Chi Yi Yun had to tell her 

this matter, but if it was a lie, it would be debunked sooner or later, and there was no point at all. 

 

    In other words, it was very likely that everything she said was true. 

 

    The bridal gift was for Su Yingxia. 

 

    And the wimp in her perception was actually the young master of the Yanjing Han family! 

 

    This caused Su Yehan to be greatly shocked inside, but without the confirmation from Su Hai Chao, 

she was never willing to believe this matter. 

 

    Thinking that the bride-price had been delivered to the Su family, Su Yehan but she had mocked Su 

Yingxia fiercely, if this was all true, then her mockery of Su Yingxia that day could become extremely 

ridiculous. 

 

    Qi Yiyun returned to the garden and found Han Qianqian chatting happily with a little boy with a 

shaved head and wearing a hospital gown. 

 

    Looking at the little boy's pale face, he should be quite ill, and beside the two of them, there was a 

young young woman standing, presumably the little boy's mother. 



 

    Only after Qi Yi Yun approached did she hear Han Qianli say, "Brother's words are very accurate, 

tomorrow someone will definitely send you a donation, you will be able to get better, when you grow 

up, be a man and take good care of your mother." 

 

    From the conversation just now, Han Qianli learned that the little boy was seriously ill and needed a 

large sum of money for treatment, if he didn't get treatment soon, he wouldn't live long, and although 

he received some social assistance, the money was far from enough.What was even worse was that 

when the little boy's father found out that he was sick, he completely disappeared from the face of the 

earth, and it was only thanks to his mother that he had survived until now. 

 

    "Brother."The little boy pulled out a red rope from his pants pocket, took Han Qianli's hand, tied it 

around Han Qianli's wrist, and said, "Mother said this will keep you safe, I'll give it to you, I hope you'll 

get better soon." 

 

    "Silly child, brother's body is twice as good, it's better for you to keep it,"Han Giangli said. 

 

    The little boy stubbornly squeezed Han Three Thousand's wrist to prevent him from taking it off and 

said, "Brother, I know I can't live much longer, mom has sold everything she can in the house to save 

me, and our family has no money to give me any more treatment." 

 

    Even Chi Yi Yun was a little moved by these words, silently tearing her eyes out, while the young 

woman, covering her mouth, kept her tears falling. 

 

    Han Giangli touched the little boy's bald head and said with a smile, "Have you forgotten that brother 

just told your fortune, and tomorrow someone will give you money?" 

 

    "Brother, I know you're just teasing me."The little boy smiled expansively, even though he knew he 

was going to face death, he didn't seem scared at all. 


